City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

402 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-412-007

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Unknown

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Unknown

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Unknown

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: Unknown

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Unknown

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Unknown

|z| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Unknown

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Unknown

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Unknown

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Unknown

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Unknown

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Unknown

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Unknown

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Unknown

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|E| Demolition Approved: 9/21/2004

Other HPC Action: 3 15,05 New Building




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

402 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The gas station on this site was demolished in 2004. The only work
done after that demolition was in 2011, with the addition of 4" of
topsoil on to level the site.

Before the demolition, a gas station existed on this site beginning as
early as 1930, when it is first described on Sanborn Fire Insurance
maps as a one story filling station with gas tanks on the east side
and the covered filling area on the north, towards State Street. A
local phone book from 1956 lists the property as Dick's Texaco
Service. This ownership remains until at least 1962. After that, the
station remained Texaco branded, with changing ownership. The
1966 phone book lists it as Gray's, 1970 as Steve's, and 1974's as
Walker's. By the 1999 survey, the property was a Mobil station.

Prior to the gas station, a residence existed on the site from at least
1891 to at least 1923. The body of the residence was a wide T, with
the horizontal element being two stories and the vertical element

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The gas station on this site was demolished in 2004. The only work done after that demolition was in 2011, with the addition of 4" of topsoil on to level the site.

Before the demolition, a gas station existed on this site beginning as early as 1930, when it is first described on Sanborn Fire Insurance maps as a one story filling station with gas tanks on the east side and the covered filling area on the north, towards State Street. A local phone book from 1956 lists the property as Dick's Texaco Service. This ownership remains until at least 1962. After that, the station remained Texaco branded, with changing ownership. The 1966 phone book lists it as Gray's, 1970 as Steve's, and 1974's as Walker's. By the 1999 survey, the property was a Mobil station.

Prior to the gas station, a residence existed on the site from at least 1891 to at least 1923. The body of the residence was a wide T, with the horizontal element being two stories and the vertical element being one story. An additional one story section existed on the rear. A porch existed on the rear until before 1912. Another porch existed on the East side of the rear addition, aligning with the edge of the T, and wrapping around the front and East sides for most of the residence's existence.
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